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From: §22 || @ndphoxacuk>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2024 12:02 PM
Cc:
Subject: FW: Location for interview with Andrew Leigh [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

See below. By the way, there is an issue with the timing of getting between Blavatnik and Old Road Campus at 3pm.

Everyone | have spoken with indicates that 30 minutes to get from Blavatnik School of Government can be tricky as

Oxford Street clogs up in the afternoon. 37
I

Regards,

Blavatnik School of Government
http://www.bsg.ox.ac.uk/

[ fthe Health Economics Research Centre & REAL Demand Unit
Nuffield Department of Population Health

University of Oxford

Old Road Campus

Headington
OX3 7LF

United Kingdom

Tel:
Woebsite: https://www.herc.ox.ac.uk
Twitter:

Email: BE220 @ ndph.ox.ac.uk

Irrelevant pages have

been removed from
the document set
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From: E 22 @ndph.ox.ac.uk>

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2024 9:27 PM

To: Leigh, Andrew (Private)§ 22

Subject: FW: Health Policy Seminar: Dr Andrew Leigh - Data-Driven Decisions: The Case for

Randomised Policy Trials Wednesday 02 Oct 2024
FYI.
22
g 22 Health Economics Research Centre & REAL Demand Unit

University of Oxford
Old Road Campus
Headington

OX3 7LF

United Kingdom
Tel:§ 22
Website:
Twitter: § 22
Email: § 22

From: § 22 '‘@ndph.ox.ac.uk>
Sent: 13 September 2024 12:05

Toys 22 ‘@maillist.ox.ac.uk
Subject: Health Policy Seminar: Dr Andrew Leigh - Data-Driven Decisions: The Case for Randomised Policy Trials

Wednesday 02 Oct 2024

We are excited to announce that the REAL Demand and Supply Units, HERC, and CHE, will be
hosting Dr Andrew Leigh, to present Data-Driven Decisions: The Case for Randomised Policy

Trials

Date and time: Wednesday 02 October 2024, 16:00 hours (4.00 pm UK BST)

Location: Richard Doll Lecture Theatre, Richard Doll Building, Old Road Campus, Oxford, OX3
7LF or Online via Zoom/Microsoft Teams

To Join: This is a free event, which will be taking place in-person or online via
Zoom/Microsoft Teams. To register your interest in attending this talk please click HERE

Summary: in medicine, multiple randomised trials have found potentially promising treatments to
be ineffective (or even harmful). Randomised trials in health save money and save lives. Yet while
randomised trials have proliferated in heaith, randomised trials of social programs remain
relatively rare. Drawing on examples from different countries and policy areas, | discuss the value
of randomised trials for economic efficiency and improving the quality of government services. In
Australia, the 2023 establishment of the Australian Centre for Evaluation has provided a platform
for conducting more randomised trials across government. International collaboration on evidence
creation and evidence sharing offers an opportunity to encourage best practice evaluation and
entrench a cycle of continuous improvement within governments.

1



Bio: Andrew Leigh is the Assistant Minister for Competition, Charities, Treasury and Employment,
and Federal Member for Fenner in the ACT. Prior to being elected in 2010, Andrew was a
professor of economics at the Australian National University. He holds a PhD in Public Policy from
Harvard, having graduated from the University of Sydney with first class honours in Arts and Law.
Andrew is a past recipient of the Economic Society of Australia's Young Economist Award and a
Fellow of the Australian Academy of Social Sciences.

His books include Disconnected (2010), Battlers and Billionaires: The Story of Inequality in
Australia (2013), The Economics of Just About Everything (2014), The Luck of Politics (2015),
Choosing Openness: Why Global Engagement is Best for Australia (2017), Randomistas: How
Radical Researchers Changed Our World (2018), Innovation + Equality: How to Create a Future
That Is More Star Trek Than Terminator (with Joshua Gans) (2019), Reconnected: A Community
Builder's Handbook (with Nick Terrell) (2020), What's the Worst That Could Happen? Existential
Risk and Extreme Politics (2021), Fair Game: Lessons From Sport for a Fairer Society and a
Stronger Economy (2022) and The Shortest History of Economics (2024).

Andrew is a keen Ironman triathlete and marathon runner, and hosts a podcast called The Good
Life: Andrew Leigh in Conversation, about living a happier, healthier and more ethical life. Andrew
is the father of three sons - Sebastian, Theodore and Zachary, and lives with his wife Gweneth in
Canberra. He has been a member of the Australian Labor Party since 1991.

To view our forthcoming online talks, please visit https://www.herc.ox.ac.uk/upcoming-
events/the-health-economic-and-policy-seminar-series-1

Email healthpolicy@ndph.ox.ac.uk to (un)subscribe to the mailing list.

We look forward to your attendance.

s 22
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From: @bi.team>
Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2024 5:57 PM
To: S 22
Ce:
Subject: Re: Next steps - BIT event with AM Leigh [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks for the detail. Happy for the event to be a fireside chat and Q&A. A BIT colleagueA_ will be
opening the event just to give a quick (<5 mins) intro on BIT & Nesta's expertise in research and evaluation in
policymaking, before passing to AM Leigh and David.

I'l have the invitation text updated this morning and thanks for confirming re recording.

Best




OFFICIAL
@bi.team>

@bi.team>; TREASURY.GOV.AU> B

Subje: Re: Next steps - BIT event with AM Leigh [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL




522

We are scheduling the BIT/Nesta event for 15:30-16:30pm (UK time).

| will start sending out invites tomorrow and it will be sent to our newsletter distribution list and we will do some
social media posts as well. The registration page will go live here (not yet live - we will be updating the text a little).

Can you please confirm if AM Leigh would be happy for the event to be recorded? We can keep this for internal use
only if preferred (i.e. people at BIT/Nesta that could not attend).

Many thanks,

s 22

s 22

s 22
On Mon, 23 Sept 2024 at 11:21, wrote:

HiB 22

Hope you had a nice weekend too.

Yes, very happy with your proposed approach. I'll come back to you later today with proposed timing for the event
what time

would AM Leigh need to leave for the flight back?

Audience: there would be attendees from across BIT & Nesta (BIT's parent company). We would also invite
members of the What Works Network, academics and other interested parties (Campbell collaboration,
Wellcome, other commentators).

Topic: would be great to focus on the role of research and evaluation in policymaking. Would that be suitable for
AM Leigh? Happy for other suggestions too.



From: g 92 @bi.team>

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 6:37 PM

To: TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Cc: bi.team>

Subject: Re: Next steps - BIT event with AM Leigh [SEC=OFFICIAL]

I OFFICIAL
|

Perhaps a speech from AM Leigh (c.20 minutes) followed by a discussion with-c.zo minutes) and then
Q&A? How does that sound? iill revert with his thoughts too.

i Sorry . 1 don't think mail was copied in your email - please could you resend?

Best,
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: @bi.team>
Monday, 23 September 2024 8:54 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: j IT event with Leigh [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Could you share a bio and photo of AM Leigh please for us to add to our registration page we're creating?

Kind regards,
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From: E22 @biteam>

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2024 8:34 PM

To: s 22

Ce:

Subject: Re: Preparation for event on Thursday [SEC=QFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi 22

Yes if you just plan to arrive at 3.15ish we can get AM Leigh set up with tech, etc. Cc'ing§ 22 who can confirm on
anything specific for the Q&A.

We have a good number signed up, including lots from BIT/Nesta, so it's shaping up to be a great event.
See you soon, have a safe journey.

Kind regards,

s22
On Mon, 30 Sept 2024 at 11:28, § 22 @treasury.gov.au> wrote:
s 22
| Hi

I hope you had a restful weekend.
Just a quick note to check in with you ahead of the BIT event on Thursday.

Apart from getting to your offices in time for a 3:30pm event start, are there any other preparations or details that
we should make or things to have in mind? (i.e Is there anything specific § 22 is keen to focus on in Q&A?).

See you in London soon!

_Kind reeards.

s 22

Get Qutlook for i0S
Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential

information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any
use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error please notify the
sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.



§22

Behavioural Insights Team

s 79 | biteam (B @bi.team

58 Victoria Embankment, Temple, London EC4Y0DS

[ [ (= =)

IMPQRTANT: The contents of this email and all attachments are confidential Tﬂey intended ] - - by mistake, please notify the sender
immediaiely and he contents 1o make copies. The views expressed in this email ere those of the author and 1 of 8T

G
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HON DR ANDREW LEIGH, ASSISTANT MINISTER FOR
COMPETITION, CHARITIES, TREASURY AND EMPLOYMENT

VISIT TO:

LONDON, UNITED KINGDOM

30 SEPTEMBER -5 OCTOBER 2024




Ministerial attendees:

Assistant Minister Hon Dr Andrew Leigh MP, Assistant Minister for Competition, Charities,
Treasury and Employment

rz‘z ~ \dinisterial Adviser
gl (N T i

Treasurv London Post

E'?Pﬂ

gl A=
EQZ }“‘ Economlc Researcher and Assistant to the Minister-Counsellor, Treasury, Australian
ngh Commnssuon, London

'M|n|ster-Counsellor (Economic), Treasury, Australian High Commission, London




MONDAY 30 SEPTEMBER 2024




WEDNESDAY 2 OCTOBER 2024

15:30 - 16:00 §37 Nuffield Department of Population Health (20 min)

16:00~17:30 Speech on Australian Centre for Evaluation




Location: Nu?field Department of Po;)ugtion Health (University of Oxford
Richard Doll Building, Old Road Campus, Headington, OX3 7LF)

. Hosted by Prof Philip Clarke

. Speech followed by 30 min informal discussion with audience on
communicating policy ideas




THURSDAY 3 OCTOBER 2024

9:15 - 9:45

9:45-11:00

» and go through security

to 9 Downing Street

Event for Cabinet Office & HM Treasury officials ~ ‘Evidence in Action:
Using Evaluation to Create Smarter Policies’

Location: 9 Downing Street media suite

, Director General for Public Sector
- of the Economic and Social

AttendeES: Sy
Reform), § 22
Research Council)

Agenda:
09:45 — 10:00: Speakers to arrive and get set up

10:00-10:05:§22  introduces the event and Andrew
Leigh/p22° 0

10:05 - 10:20: Speech / presentation by Andrew
10:20 — 10:40 Fireside chat between Andrew and § 22|
10:40 ~ 10:55: Q&A with the audience

10:55 - 11:00 Closing remarks by Elizabeth

Contactf 22 ' {Senior Evaluation Adviser) | E:

§22  @cabinetoffice.gov.uk | M:§22




15:00-15:30 Travel to 58 Victoria Embankme

15:30-16:30 Speech & Panel Discussion on Evaluation, BIT/Nesta
Location: 58 Victoria Embankment EC4Y ODS (ground floor)

o Hosted by 227
Contact: /22 M: 2200 E: 522070 @biteam




FOI 3754 -
Document 9

Leigh, Andrew (MP) Calendar
Andrew.Leigh.MP@aph.gov.au

Monday, 30 September 2024 - Saturday, & October 2024
Time zone: (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
(Adjusted for Daylight Saving Time)

September 2024
Mo TuWe Th Fr Sa Su

1
2 3456 7 8
9 1011 1213 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22

October 2024
Mo TuWe Th Fr Sa Su

12 3 456
7 8 9 10111213
14 1516 17 18 18 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31
30
B Busy Tentative [ Free
W Out of Office Working Elsewhere [ Outside of Werking Hours

September 2024

Mon, 30 Sep

s 22

| AllDay |

| AltDay AKLIinUK,

O Before 7:00 AM Free

[ ] 7:00 AM-8:00PM  Andrew in the LK this week

- 22 S

10:55 AM -11:50 AM an i 1'g 22

Canberra airport

e 12:30PM-1:30PM B 22
|

S 12:30PM-3:40PM  Depart Sydney for Perth § 22 Airline booking ref:
22
Sydney Domestic Terminal 3

O 8:00 PM-8:30 PM Free

B 8:30PM-EndofDay DepartPerthiolondon 92  Airline booking ref;
£E22
Perth Terminal 4

D amuamen

October 2024



Tue, 10ct

0
O

s 33

s 33

N

All Day

Alt Day
Start of Day — 2:05 PM

7:00 AM - 8:00 PM
7:04 AM -7:20 AM

2:05 PM - 3:35 PM

3:35PM -~ 5:00 PM

6:00 PM - 5:30 PM

5:30 PM - 6:00 PM

7:00 PM-7:30 PM

7:30 PM - 8:00 PM

8:00 PM - 8:30 PM

8:30 PM - 9:30 PM

9:30 PM-11:00 PM

11:00 PM - End of Day

s 22

AKLin U.K.

Depart Perth to London g 22 Airline booking ref:
§2

Perth Terminal 4

And in.the UK thi :

k22

Travel to hotel(& 2D
Leigh, Andrew (MP)

Refresh/breakfast at§ 22 |
E22 .London SW1A 2HN, United
Kingdom - +44 20 7925 4700

Leigh, Andrew (MP)

Breakfast Briefing with John and Zoe at§ 22}
{High Cammissioner may join)

Hotel

Leigh, Andrew (MP)

Travel to meetings

TBC - Travel

| aioch _Andraw (MD\

[Meeting] Meet] ith A lia Mini 1Pl
1 Horse Guards Rd, London SW1A 2HQ, OT) 201
XST - HMT

TBC - Travel
Leigh, Andrew (MP)
1BC - Meeti it r

Westminster

Leigh, Andrew {(MP)

Lunch/Travel

Leigh, Andrew {MP)

What Works Centres Roundtable

Bruce Room - Australian High Commission
(Australia House, Strand, London, Greater London,
WC2B 4LA, United Kingdom)

Leigh, Andrew (MP)



Wed, 2 Oct

All Day
O All Day
U All Day
O All Day
B Start of Day - 12:30 AM

Om

12:30 AM ~ 1:30 AM

1:30 AM - 2:30 AM

2:30AM ~7:00 AM

7:00 AM - 8:00 PM
After 8:00 PM

522

AKLin U.K,
Don't forget podeast interview at 9pm tonight

B 22

What Works Centres Roundtable

Bruce Room - Austratian High Commission
{Australia House, Strand, London, Greater London,
WC2B 4LA, United Kingdom)

Leigh, Andrew (MP)

Leigh, Andrew (MP)
Chair of the What Works Netwark)
ONS, 2 Marsham Street, SW1P 4DF (inside Home

Office building)
Leigh, Andrew (MP}

Free
And \ UK thi l

Free

Thu, 3 Oct

OewmOCO0d0

All Day

All Day

All Day

Before 7:00 AM
7:00 AM ~8:00 PM
5:00 PM-6:00 PM
After 8:00 PM

s 22

AKLin UK.
B 22

Free
Andrew in the UK this week

§22

Free

Fri, 4 Oct

mOOo0

B

All Day

All Day

All Day

Before 5:45 AM

5:45 AM - End of Day

7:00 AM - 8:00 PM

s 22

AKLin U.K.

E22

Free

Depart London for Sydneyls 22 Airline booking
ref:§ 22

London Heathrow Terminal 3

Andrew.in the UK this week

2:00 PM-3:00PM § 22

5:00 PM-6:00PM B 22

6:30 PM-7:30PM



+ Sat,50ct
] All Day

B startofDay-5:10AM Depart London for Sydney §

London Heathrow Terminal 3
O 5:10 AM-7:35AM Free
23 7:35 AM~8:30 AM  Depart Sydney for Canberra |
booking re
Sydney Ter
O 8:30 AM-7:30PM Free

| 7:30 PM - 10:00 PM

O After 10:00 PM Free



